



Kevin Harte

Personal Information

📍 Cork, Ireland 📞 085 112 3737 ✉ kevin.p.t.harte@gmail.com 🌐 kevinharteux.com

Profile

Experienced User Experience Designer with a history of working in high paced production environments. Skilled in business analysis, UI & UX. Capable of taking a project from initiation to requirements gathering through design and in to the development of the solution. Strong operations professional with a Master's degree focused in Business Information Systems from University College Cork.

Work Experience

Senior Product Designer AutoEntry by Sage

📅 09/2020 – present 📍 REMOTE, CORK, COUNTY CORK, IRELAND

Sage is a British multinational enterprise software company, it is the UK's second-largest technology company, the world's third-largest supplier of enterprise resource planning software, the largest supplier to small businesses, and has 6.1 million customers worldwide.

Responsibilities:

- AutoEntry Web App
- Wireframing
- User testing
- Workshop facilitation
- Dev & BA support
- Product strategy

Technologies:

- Figma
- Intercom
- Dovetail

Work Experience

App UX Designer Ryanair - Europe's Favourite Airline

📅 06/2019 – 09/2020 📍 COUNTY DUBLIN, IRELAND

Ryanair is an Irish budget airline that was founded in 1984 and is one of the largest airlines in Europe. I was the sole UX designer on the native iOS & Android app as well as supporting the apps of Ryanair's sister airlines.

Responsibilities:

Wireframing

User testing

Workshop facilitating

User journey mapping

Dev support

BA support

Technologies:

Sketch

UserTesting.com

InVision

Google Analytics

Education

Business Information Systems | Master's Degree (MBS) University College Cork

📅 01/2014 – 12/2015

Business Information Systems | Bachelor of Science (BSc) University College Cork

📅 01/2010 – 12/2014